



WST12/00135

Mining Projects  
Department of Planning & Environment  
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Sir

**SSD5581 Airly Mine Extension Project, Glen Davis Road, Capertee**

Thank you for your email received 18 September 2014 referring an application for the Airly Mine Extension Project to Roads and Maritime Services for comment.

The documentation has been reviewed and it is noted that the proposal will extend operations at Airly Mine for up to 25 years. Traffic generation will have a minor increase, with a minor increase in workforce. All coal haulage from the site will be via rail transport.

Roads and Maritime will not object to the proposal and makes no submission.

Please forward a copy of the determination for this project to Roads and Maritime at the same time it is sent to the applicant. Should you require further information please contact Andrew McIntyre on (02) 6861 1453.

Yours faithfully

Susie Mackay  
Network & Safety Manager  
Western

17/10/14